

State	Social Work	Teacher Education	Nursing	Athletic Training
Alabama	<a href="http://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/">http://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/teacher-certification/">https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/teacher-certification/</a>	<a href="https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/">https://www.abn.alabama.gov/apply/</a>	<a href="https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/Regulatory.aspx">https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/Regulatory.aspx</a>
Alaska	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx</a>	<a href="https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification">https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification</a>	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.alaskaata.org/become-an-athletic-trainer">https://www.alaskaata.org/become-an-athletic-trainer</a>
Arizona	<a href="http://www.azbbhe.us/">http://www.azbbhe.us/</a>	<a href="https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/educator-certification-career">https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/educator-certification-career</a>	<a href="https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-for-a-license">https://www.azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-for-a-license</a>	<a href="https://at.az.gov/">https://at.az.gov/</a>
Arkansas	<a href="http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/">http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/</a>	<a href="https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness">https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness</a>	<a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arsbn-licensing</a>	<a href="https://www.aratb.org/index.html">https://www.aratb.org/index.html</a>
California	<a href="http://www.bbs.ca.gov/">http://www.bbs.ca.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.ctc.ca.gov/">https://www.ctc.ca.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml">https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml</a>	(profession not regulated in CA)
Colorado	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork">https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork</a>	<a href="http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof">http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof</a>	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Applications">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/Applications</a>	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer/Applications">https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer/Applications</a>
Connecticut	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</a>	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification</a>	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure</a>	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensing-Requirements">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensing-Requirements</a>
Delaware	<a href="http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/">http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/</a>	<a href="https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512">https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512</a>	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/exam/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/exam/</a>	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/newtrainer/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/newtrainer/</a>
District of Columbia	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602</a>	<a href="https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials">https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials</a>	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/323012">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/323012</a>	<a href="https://doh.force.com/dchealthrenewals/s/licenseapplications">https://doh.force.com/dchealthrenewals/s/licenseapplications</a>
Florida	<a href="http://floridamentalhealthprofessions.gov/">http://floridamentalhealthprofessions.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/">https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/</a>	<a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/licensed-practical-nurse-registered-nurse-by-examination/">https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/licensed-practical-nurse-registered-nurse-by-examination/</a>	<a href="https://floridasathletictraining.gov/licensing/">https://floridasathletictraining.gov/licensing/</a>
Georgia	<a href="http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>	<a href="https://www.gapsc.com/ProspectiveEducator/StepsToTeach/Home.aspx">https://www.gapsc.com/ProspectiveEducator/StepsToTeach/Home.aspx</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/licensure_as_a_registered_nurse">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45/licensure_as_a_registered_nurse</a>	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/7/faq">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/7/faq</a>
Guam	<a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-social-work/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-social-work/</a>	<a href="http://gcec.guam.gov/">http://gcec.guam.gov/</a>	<a href="https://guamhplo.org/gbne">https://guamhplo.org/gbne</a>	(profession not regulated in Guam)
Hawaii	<a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/</a>	<a href="https://www.teachinhawaii.org/certification-and-licensure/">https://www.teachinhawaii.org/certification-and-licensure/</a>	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/application_publications/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/application_publications/</a>	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/01/Require-Info-Instruct-Reg-for-Athletic-Trainers_01.20R.pdf">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/01/Require-Info-Instruct-Reg-for-Athletic-Trainers_01.20R.pdf</a>
Idaho	<a href="https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO">https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO</a>	<a href="https://sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/">https://sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/</a>	<a href="https://ibn.idaho.gov/licensure/licensure-application-types/">https://ibn.idaho.gov/licensure/licensure-application-types/</a>	<a href="https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=ATH&amp;BureauLinkID=150">https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=ATH&amp;BureauLinkID=150</a>
Illinois	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/socialworker.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/socialworker.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License-Teaching-Endorsements.aspx">https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License-Teaching-Endorsements.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/AthleticTraining.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/AthleticTraining.asp</a>
Indiana	<a href="http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>	<a href="https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/">https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/</a>	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-nursing/registered-nurse/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-nursing/registered-nurse/</a>	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-athletic-trainers-board/license-applications/">https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-athletic-trainers-board/license-applications/</a>
Iowa	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work</a>	<a href="https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/initial-teaching-license">https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/initial-teaching-license</a>	<a href="https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure/examindex">https://nursing.iowa.gov/licensure/examindex</a>	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training/Licensure">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training/Licensure</a>

Kansas	<a href="http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application">https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application</a>	<a href="https://ksbn.kansas.gov/initial-application/">https://ksbn.kansas.gov/initial-application/</a>	<a href="http://www.ksbha.org/faq/faqlicensingat.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/faq/faqlicensingat.shtml</a>
Kentucky	<a href="http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certification.aspx">https://www.education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certification.aspx</a>	<a href="https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/lpn-rn.aspx">https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/lpn-rn.aspx</a>	<a href="https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx">https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx</a>
Louisiana	<a href="http://www.labswe.org/">http://www.labswe.org/</a>	<a href="https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129">https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=12311129</a>	<a href="http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/Licensure,Renewals/Applications.aspx">http://www.lsbm.state.la.us/Licensure,Renewals/Applications.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-athletic-trainer">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-athletic-trainer</a>
Maine	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure</a>	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/requirements">https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/requirements</a>	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html">https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/examination.html</a>	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/athletic-trainers-program/licensing/athletic-trainer">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/athletic-trainers-program/licensing/athletic-trainer</a>
Maryland	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Overview.aspx">https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Overview.aspx</a>	<a href="https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/olinit-index.aspx">https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/olinit-index.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ah_app_at.aspx">https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ah_app_at.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/">http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/</a>	<a href="https://gateway.edu.state.ma.us/elar/licensurehelp/LicenseRequirementsCriteriaPageControl.ser">https://gateway.edu.state.ma.us/elar/licensurehelp/LicenseRequirementsCriteriaPageControl.ser</a>	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-by-exam">https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-by-exam</a>	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-board-of-allied-health-professionals">https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-board-of-allied-health-professionals</a>
Michigan	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html">http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795_83462---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795_83462---,00.html</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_92669_92670---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_92669_92670---,00.html</a>	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html</a>
Minnesota	<a href="http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/">http://mn.gov/boards/social-work/</a>	<a href="https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/">https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/requirements/</a>	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/apply-for-a-license/rn-lic-exam-us-prog.jsp">https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/licensure/apply-for-a-license/rn-lic-exam-us-prog.jsp</a>	<a href="https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z?id=1083-231357#/list/appld/filterType/filterValue/page/1/sort/order/">https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z?id=1083-231357#/list/appld/filterType/filterValue/page/1/sort/order/</a>
Mississippi	<a href="http://www.swmft.ms.gov/">http://www.swmft.ms.gov/</a>	<a href="https://www.mdek12.org/OEL">https://www.mdek12.org/OEL</a>	<a href="https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/what-licensure-examination">https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/what-licensure-examination</a>	<a href="http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/resources/565.pdf">http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/resources/565.pdf</a>
Missouri	<a href="http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp">http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp</a>	<a href="https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification">https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification</a>	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-licensure-rn.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-licensure-rn.asp</a>	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp</a>
Montana	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1</a>	<a href="https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure">https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure</a>	<a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/rn">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/rn</a>	<a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/athletic-trainers/license-information/athletic-trainer">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/athletic-trainers/license-information/athletic-trainer</a>
Nebraska	<a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/">https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/</a>	<a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx</a>	<a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx</a>
Nevada	<a href="http://socwork.nv.gov/">http://socwork.nv.gov/</a>	<a href="https://doe.nv.gov/educator_licensure/">https://doe.nv.gov/educator_licensure/</a>	<a href="https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/RNLPN-Exam-Instructions.pdf">https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/RNLPN-Exam-Instructions.pdf</a>	<a href="https://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/Forms/Forms/">https://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/Forms/Forms/</a>
New Hampshire	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</a>	<a href="https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/overview">https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/overview</a>	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-rn">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-rn</a>	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board</a>
New Jersey	<a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw</a>	<a href="https://nj.gov/education/license/">https://nj.gov/education/license/</a>	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/Nurse-Licensure.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/Nurse-Licensure.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx</a>
New Mexico	<a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx</a>	<a href="https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/">https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/</a>	<a href="https://nmbon.sks.com/initial-exam.aspx">https://nmbon.sks.com/initial-exam.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/athletic-trainers-requirements-and-continued-education/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/athletic-trainers-requirements-and-continued-education/</a>

New York	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/</a>	<a href="http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/">http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/</a>	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/nursingn.htm#mtwo">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/nursingn.htm#mtwo</a>	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/athletic.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/athletic.htm</a>
North Carolina	<a href="http://www.ncswboard.org/">http://www.ncswboard.org/</a>	<a href="https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure">https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure</a>	<a href="https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-apply-licensure-by-examination-nclex">https://www.ncbon.com/licensure-listing-apply-licensure-by-examination-nclex</a>	<a href="https://ncbate.org/nc-general-statute-and-rules-regs/">https://ncbate.org/nc-general-statute-and-rules-regs/</a>
North Dakota	<a href="https://www.ndbswe.com/">https://www.ndbswe.com/</a>	<a href="https://www.nd.gov/espbl/licensure/license-information/license-faqs">https://www.nd.gov/espbl/licensure/license-information/license-faqs</a>	<a href="https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp">https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/InitialExam/index.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t43c39.pdf">https://www.legis.nd.gov/cencode/t43c39.pdf</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	<a href="http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?seclD=15">http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/sec.asp?seclD=15</a>	<a href="https://www.cnmipss.org/classroom-teachers-certification-flowchart">https://www.cnmipss.org/classroom-teachers-certification-flowchart</a>	<a href="https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/">https://nmibon.info/licensure-documents/</a>	(profession not regulated in CNMI)
Ohio	<a href="http://cswmft.ohio.gov/">http://cswmft.ohio.gov/</a>	<a href="https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Apply-for-Certificate-License/Educator-License-Types-and-Descriptions">https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Apply-for-Certificate-License/Educator-License-Types-and-Descriptions</a>	<a href="https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn/">https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/rn-aprn-lpn/</a>	<a href="https://otpat.ohio.gov/Athletic-Training/Applications">https://otpat.ohio.gov/Athletic-Training/Applications</a>
Oklahoma	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/">https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/</a>	<a href="https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification">https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification</a>	<a href="https://nursing.ok.gov/education4.html">https://nursing.ok.gov/education4.html</a>	<a href="https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers#forms-resources">https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers#forms-resources</a>
Oregon	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/First-Time-License.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/First-Time-License.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/applyNCLEX.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/applyNCLEX.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer-License.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer-License.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	<a href="http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUI">http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx#.Vxo2g_krKUI</a>	<a href="https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-Guide.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Nursing-Guide.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default">https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default</a>
Rhode Island	<a href="http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245">http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245</a>	<a href="https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx">https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx</a>	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231</a>	<a href="https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-5">https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-5</a>
South Carolina	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/sw/">https://llr.sc.gov/sw/</a>	<a href="https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/pathways/">https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/pathways/</a>	<a href="https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/apps.aspx">https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/apps.aspx</a>	<a href="https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification">https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification</a>
South Dakota	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx</a>	<a href="https://doe.sd.gov/certification/WhichApplication.aspx">https://doe.sd.gov/certification/WhichApplication.aspx</a>	<a href="https://www.sdbon.org/rn_lpn/exam/">https://www.sdbon.org/rn_lpn/exam/</a>	<a href="https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-athletic-training/">https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-athletic-training/</a>
Tennessee	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html</a>	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html">https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html</a>	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/applications.html</a>	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board/at-board/applications.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board/at-board/applications.html</a>
Texas	<a href="https://www.bhec.texas.gov/">https://www.bhec.texas.gov/</a>	<a href="https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/initial-certification/becoming-a-classroom-teacher-in-texas">https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/initial-certification/becoming-a-classroom-teacher-in-texas</a>	<a href="https://www.bon.texas.gov/licensure_examnation.asp">https://www.bon.texas.gov/licensure_examnation.asp</a>	<a href="https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/atstate.htm">https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/atstate.htm</a>
Utah	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/</a>	<a href="https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing">https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing</a>	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html</a>	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/at/">https://dopl.utah.gov/at/</a>
Vermont	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/">https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/</a>	<a href="https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/tutorials-and-faqs">https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure/tutorials-and-faqs</a>	<a href="https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA">https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/yacd7jN-QJyfwEZh2TjGiA</a>	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/forms-instructions/">https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/forms-instructions/</a>
Virgin Islands	<a href="http://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/swlist.htm">http://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/swlist.htm</a>	<a href="https://www.vide.vi/human-resources/568-general-certification-requirements.html">https://www.vide.vi/human-resources/568-general-certification-requirements.html</a>	<a href="https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/RN_LP_N_Endorsement_Application.pdf">https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/RN_LP_N_Endorsement_Application.pdf</a>	(profession not regulated in VI)
Virginia	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social</a>	<a href="https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml">https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml</a>	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/RegisteredNurse/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/RegisteredNurse/</a>	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/AthleticTrainers/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/AthleticTrainers/</a>

Washington	<a href="http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker">http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker</a>	<a href="https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate">https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate</a>	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing/ApplyforaLicense#NCLEXExam">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing/ApplyforaLicense#NCLEXExam</a>	<a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer/ApplicationProcess">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer/ApplicationProcess</a>
West Virginia	<a href="http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/">http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/</a>	<a href="https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/">https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/</a>	<a href="https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>	<a href="http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15">http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15</a>
Wisconsin	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx</a>	<a href="https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/teachers">https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/teachers</a>	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RN/Default.aspx</a>	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	<a href="http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/">http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</a>	<a href="http://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/">http://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/becoming-licensed/</a>	<a href="https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing">https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing</a>	<a href="https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/professionals/forms">https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/professionals/forms</a>